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August 5, 2008

The Honorable Stephen L. Johnson

Administrator

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20460

Dear Administrator Johnson:

TOM DAVIS, VIRGINIA,
RANKING MINORITY MEMBER

DAN BURTON, INDIANA

CHRISTOPHER SHAYS, CONNECTICUT
JOHN M. McHUGH, NEW YORK

JOHN L. MICA, FLORIDA

MARK E. SOUDER, INDIANA

TODD RUSSELL PLATTS, PENNSYLVANIA
CHRIS CANNON, UTAH

JOHN J. DUNCAN, JR., TENNESSEE
MICHAEL R. TURNER, CHIO

DARRELL E. ISSA, CALIFORNIA

KENNY MARCHANT, TEXAS

LYNN A. WESTMORELAND, GEORGIA
PATRICK T. MCHENRY, NORTH CAROLINA
VIRGINIA FOXX, NORTH CAROLINA
BRIAN P, BILBRAY, CALIFORNIA

BILL SALI, IDAHO

JIM JORDAN, OHIO

On June 20, 2008, the Environmental Protection Agency informed me that the President
asserted executive privilege with regard to EPA documents subpoenaed by the Committee on
April 9 and May 5, 2008. I am writing to request additional information that would assist the
Committee in evaluating this claim of privilege.

In particular, I ask that you provide a specific description of each document withheld

from production on the basis of executive privilege. For each document being withheld, please
include (a) the type of document; (b) the subject matter of the document; (c) the date, author, and
addressee; and (d) the relationship of the author and addressee to each other. Please provide this
information no later than August 22, 2008.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Sincerely,

G. Wap—

Henry A. Waxman
Chairman

cc: Tom Davis
Ranking Minority Member



